Fya, pls.

From: Syed Jehanzeb / Asst.Manager Finance (Projects) @ Main Campus

Sent: Saturday, May 23, 2015 12:03 PM

To: Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA

Cc: Procurement Committee; Dr. Ishrat Husain / Dean & Director @ IBA

Subject: Item # 5: Tender ad & document for Horticulture Medicines & Spray Machine

Iltem # 5: Tender ad & document for Horticulture Medicines & Spray Machine
Discussion: -

Decision: The committee approved the tender ad & document for Horticulture Medicines &
Spray Machine with requested Amendments by Manager General Maintenance in the Item
specification.

Thank You,
Syed Jehanzeb

Meeting attended by:

1. Syed Jehanzeb

2. Asjad Asad Siddiqui
3. Haris Quershi

4. Ahmed Ali Khan

5. Syed Fahim uddin
6. M. Sohail Khan

From: Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA

Sent: Friday, May 22, 2015 12:28 PM

To: Syed Jehanzeb / Asst.Manager Finance (Projects) @ Main Campus

Cc: Dr. Nasir Touheed / Professor of Computer Science, Coordinator Testing Services of IBA
Subject: PC Agenda, May 23, 2015

Dear Jehanzeb,

Kindly make it convenient to include appended below item on the agenda of PC-A meeting
being held on May 23, 2015

1. Approval for tender ad & documents for Horticulture Medicines & Spray Machine

Attachments are as ready reference.



Thank you,
Sohail.



